
Re[2]: Confidential!! Enquiry for inappropriate utilization of Driver Card and
involvement of UCPO- District East

From <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>
To Naveed Haider <naveed@ctc.org.pk>
Cc raazia.rehman <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>
Date 2022-06-09 22:17
Priority Normal

Immediately take action

Sent from myMail for iOS


Thursday, 9 June 2022, 9:51 PM +0500 from SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>:


Thank you, dear Dr Asif for the feedback.

Dear Mr Bilal,
Please for your action.

Regards
Soghaier

From: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022, 6:00 PM

To: SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int>

Cc: KHAN, Zainul Abedin <khanzai@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; MURSAL, Hassan
Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; Naila Nizam
<naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; Naveed
Haider
<naveed@ctc.org.pk>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Subject: FW: Confidential!! Enquiry for inappropriate utilization of Driver Card and involvement of UCPO-
District East


Dear DR SOGHAIR,
This is with reference to allegation against UCPO RABNAWAZ, UC3 Jamshed Town District East Karachi, on the matter
of financial corruption. The matter was also reported by a female TUSP to PPEO Sindh, deployed during the NIDs
May 2022. PPEO pursued the matter
with Area Coordinator East and the AC EAST conduct fact finding.
 
Accused UCPO has accepted the allegations against him of taking money in Cash and through filling driver  DDM
card, from AS and CHWs on various occasions and he has submitted written statement which is included in enclosed
fact fining report.
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We recommend below actions:

1. Immediate suspension of the accused UCPO
2. CTC to explore the matter for any additional information and take necessary disciplinary action

 
Moreover, this is also suggested for operations part that, Driver DDM Card for UCMO /Area supervisor should not be
entertained separate and driver option should be included (embedded) in the UCMO Card and Area Supervisor Card,
this will reduce the chances of
misuse of driver card.
 
Submitting for your review and perusal.
 
Regards
Asif Ali
 
 
 

From: BABU, Kelash <babuk@who.int> 

Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 9:57 PM

To: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>

Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: Re: Confidential!! Enquiry for inappropriate utilization of Driver Card and involvement of UCPO- District East
 

Dear Dr Sandeep, 
 
As advised, please find attached a detailed investigation report on said matter for kind perusal.
 
 
Regards,
DR.KELASH BABU

Area Coordinator

District East-Karachi 

WHO-PEI Sindh, Pakistan

+923003275533

Email:
babuk@who.int
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From: SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>

Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 2:41 PM

To: BABU, Kelash <babuk@who.int>

Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: Confidential!! Enquiry for inappropriate utilization of Driver Card and involvement of UCPO- District East
 
Dear Dr. Kailash,
An indirect complaint has been received; highlighting that Area Supervisor is fearing to lodge a complaint in the
following matter.
 
UC -03
Azam Basti
Disrtrict East
Area Supervisor: Asiya
Complaint : Driver Card is not being provided since February 2022
She once tried to reach you and raise the matter but reportedly, UC staff (UCPO) did not provide space for it
(UCPO threatened her to stop complaining)
 
We would like to listen about following areas:

1. Whether the AS has been provided the Driver card or not. Reason in case
2. Is there any involvement of UCPO? In this matter, if yes, to what extent
3. Written statement by AS, if possible. In case if she is not giving, then no need to put pressure
4. Your personal meeting with female officer
5. Validation of XPIN Codes, and in person call to the driver with whereabouts
6. Your inputs on this complaint and how to address it (if this is genuine)

 
Note: Involvement of UCPO must be looked into this matter from all aspects
 
Regards,
Dr. Sundeep Sahitia
PPEO Sindh
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